Flournoy Union
Elementary School District

PO Box 2260; 15850 Paskenta Rd. Flournoy, CA 96029 www flournoyschool.org 530-833-5331; 530-833-5332 fax

PUBLIC HEARING BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, October 8, 2019

MISSION STATEMENT: The Mission of Flournoy Elementary School is to provide academic excellence,
responsible citizens, and a lifelong desire for learning in a safe environment.

DATE: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 at 6:15 p.m.

TYPE: Regular Board Meeting

LOCATION: Flournoy Elementary School; 15850 Paskenta Rd, Flournoy, CA 96029

POSTED: 10/04/2019 Flournoy School, Flournoy Store and Paskenta Store

1. PUBLIC MEETING CALL TO ORDER BY PRESIDING OFFICER , at p.m.
Roll call

Lindsey Belter

Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin
Tyson Carter

Andrew Meredith

Sara Valoroso

PUBLIC COMMENT PERTAINING TO AGENDA
Comments on Closed Session Agenda Items, (below). Any person wishing to speak to any item on the

Closed Session Agenda will be granted three minutes to make a presentation.

Comments from the Floor: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item not on the Agenda
will be granted three minutes to make a presentation. No action may be taken at this meeting on
items addressed during these comments.

Comments on Agenda ltems: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item on the Agenda will
be granted three minutes to make a presentation.

2, CLOSED SESSION None
3. PUBLIC SESSION - REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
4, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Recognize staff present: Lane Bates, Superintendent

Rachel Davis, Teacher

Melinda Flournoy, Business Manager
Amanda Taylor, Teacher

Cody Weston, Custodian

Mei Vance, Instructional Aide

Erin Murphy, Instructional Aide
Maria Herrera



5. ADOPTION OF AGENDA / / /
Motion/Second  Ayes/Noes _/Abstain
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF: Tuesday, September 10, 2019

/ /. /.
Motion/Second  Ayes/Noes _/Abstain

7. COMMENTS
A. From members of the Board of Education
B. From the Superintendent and Business Manager
C. From the Staff/Teachers

8. GENERAL FUNCTION CONSENT ITEMS (Attachments)
A. Bills and warrants for September
B. MOUs/Agreements: None /. /. /.

Motion/Second  Aye/Noes _/Abstain
9. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS  (Attachments)
A. Approval of the Quarterly Report Williams Uniform Complaints for the period ending
October 2019. / /. /
Motion/Second  Aye/Noes _/Abstain
B. Approve the changes to the bylaws of Northern California Schools Insurance Group
(NCSIG) /. /. /.
Motion/Second Aye/Noes /Abstain
C. Discussion 2018-19 Testing results and monitoring tools. (Rachel)

D. Discussion Dashboard and parent survey results. (Lane)

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Congratulations to Alexis Cisneros our Elks Lodge Student of the Month for October.:)
Thursday, October 10, 2019 - Volleyball Game at Bend Elementary School at 3:45 pm
Monday, October 14, 2019 - PICTURE DAY!
Tuesday, October 15, 2019 - Volleyball Game vs. LAVA at Berrendos School at 5:00 pm
Thursday, October 24, 2019 - SERRF Lights On!
Thursday, October 31, 2019 - FIELD TRIP to CUHS Farm
Friday, November 1, 2019 NO SCHOOL

G Mmoo Ow

11. DISCUSSION ON NEXT BOARD MEETING
A. Next meeting date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 at 6:15 p.m.
B. Possible items for action/discussion
e School Accountability Report Card
e Board Officer Elections
e Updated Policies

12. FURTHER COMMENTS
A. From members of the Board of Education
B. From the Superintendent Adjournment at p.m.




.

PO Box 2260; 15850 Paskenta Rd.

"FLOURNO

( e su«%\ ' Flournoy, CA 96029
: o  Flournoy Union www.flournoyschool.org
~N®> Elementary School District 530-833-5331; 530-833-5332 fax

MINUTES OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
FLOURNOY UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MISSION STATEMENT: The Mission of Flournoy Elementary School is to provide academic excellence, responsible
citizens, and a lifelong desire for learning in a safe environment.

DATE OF MEETING: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 at 6:15 p.m.

TYPE OF MEETING: Public Hearing Board Meeting

PLACE: Flournoy Elementary School; 15850 Paskenta Road, Flournoy, CA 96029
MEMBERS PRESENT: Sara Valoroso, Lindsey Belter, Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin, Tyson Carter
MEMBERS ABSENT: Andrew Meredith

RECOGNIZED STAFF: Lane Bates, Rachel Davis, Melinda Flournoy

1. Call the Meeting to Order and Roll Call

Board Clerk Lindsey Belter called meeting to order at 6:15 p.m.

Public comment pertaining to agenda None

Pledge of Allegiance

Board President Lindsey Belter led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Adoption of Agenda

On motion by Tyson Carter and second by Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin, the agenda was approved. Aye: 3

Approval of Minutes from the meeting of: August 13, 2019

On motion by Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin and second by Tyson Carter, the minutes were approved. Aye:3
Comments:

A.  From members of the Board of Education: None

B. From the Superintendent None

C. From the Staff/Teachers: None

General Function Consent Items:

1. Bills and warrants for August
2. MOUs/Agreements:
MOU between TCDE and FUESD for 2019-20 Title Ill Consortium
MOU between TCDE and FUESD for 2019-20 .2 FTE Resource Specialist
MOU between TCDE and FUESD for 2019-20 Psych Services
MOU between TCDE and FUESD for 2019-20 Speech Services
MOU between TCDE and FUESD for 2019-20 Nursing Services

On Motion by Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin and second by Lindsey Belter, the monthly bills, warrants and Agreements and MOU’s
were approved. Aye:4



PUBLIC HEARING
This meeting is declared a public hearing for the purpose of allowing members of the public to discuss the
State Department of Education Instructional Materials for Transitional Kindergarten through grade eight.

8. Discussion/Action Items — New Business

1. Consider approval of Resolution Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials and approval of Certification

On motion by Lindsey Belter and second by Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin the Board approved the Resolution Regarding
Sufficiency of Instructional Materials. Aye 4

2. Consider approval of the 2018-2019 Unaudited Actuals (Pursuant of Ed Code Section 41200)
On motion by Lindsey Belter and second by Tyson Carter the Board approved the 2017-2018 Unaudited Actuals. Aye 4

3. Consider approval of Resolution of Adopting the GANN limit

On motion by Lindsey Belter and second by Tyson Carter the Board approved the Resolution of Adopting the GANN
limit. Aye 4

4. Approve the final reading of the following updated board policies:
e  BP/AR 3551 Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund
°  AR4117.7 4317.7 Employment Status Reports
*  BP/AR 4218 Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action
e  BP/AR 6174 Education for English Learners
e BP 6179 Supplemenal Instruction
e  BB/E 9321 Closed Session

On motion by Lindsey Belter and second by Tyson Carter the Board approved the updated board policies Aye 4
9. Adjournment

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at _6:35 p.m. on motion by Sara Valoroso

Flournoy Union Elementary School District ! 2
Meeting of the Board of Education



WV+S:01L 6L0C

Z 190 (80BAONHNOTAN) AONYNOTH YANITIN 104 pejeIaussn JuUsig jooyas Aownojd - 806
| Zjo | abegq ‘panocidde aq syosyy Buipasaid
M d¥IsH ” 2y} JEU} papUBWIWODal I )| "s@8)sni] JO pieog 8y} JO uonezuoyine pue A21j04 S10MISIg Y} LM 89UBpIodde ul panssi uaaq aAey syoay) Buipadaid ay
62'9/8'8S 9l IYHINTD 10
junowy pasuadxgy unod yoasyon uondiosaq pung

Alewwing pung

LL0Z —..hw 0z S)29YyD jo Jaquinp jejo |
00°0¥1 61/¥2/60 doysiiop soueydwog [eiepe 2025-10 uojeonp3 jo jdag 0) eweys]l §L0Z/FZ/60 0/906L0%
0008%'9 00801 swiniwald eoueInsu| y)esH £656-9.

00°€0¥ swiniwald aoueInsu| yyeeH 2656-92

00°Zv8 SWiniWald 8dUBINSU| y}esH 2256792

0022L'S swinjwald 8duBINSU| UjjeaH £166-9L 9ISOL 610Z/¥2/60 699061 0%
LZ¥L 108(0ld X1 [1BIL WOoISSE|D 00Et-L0 siaeq [pycey  6L0Z/¥2/60 899061 0%
S¥'G8L'Z £9'6G9 $S800Y Jaulaly| £065-10

Z8'625'L $S900Y Joulsju| 008S-10 OT1L3IN'AT  6L0Z/42/60 2990610t
8.'686 sa||ddng “jurepy DOEV-LO '0Q Alddng uosieN 'O'r  6102/2/60 9990610t
£5°1ET abeqieg 9055-10 3ISEM UBBID  6LOZ/PZ/60 G9906 0%
00°0%L wnasnyy By du] pisi4 ¥185-10 [ooyag Aowinol4  6102/¢2/60 #990610%
62°96 Buipesy Jajey Jarep Z055-10 uebiiny  610z/v2/60 £990610%
6279 SMaI0s ‘soelq Jjeys 00EV-L0 alempleH a0y Bujulod  61.0Z/¥2/60 2990610%
8E’ler sabew) Jojo) ‘ases Jaidon 009G-L0 "OU| SwWaIsAS ssaulsng [B}se0D  §L0Z/¥Z/60 L9906L0%
00°0S Bupopuopy uonels [equad Ao 10586-10 Auedwo) Kejes eluioned  6L0Z/E/60 0990610%
09'8. Buuoyuopy serepn Bujuug Z055-10 "ou| ‘Auojesoqe oiseg  6L02/v2/60 659061 0%
9¢'8L auoyd L06S-10 BUED/1IRLY 6L0Z/YZ/60 859060
ZE094°9 09'€26 admniy 004¥-€L

62°9€S apdninp 00Et-€1

00021 apdninpy 00£5-10

EV'8LL'G aldyiniy 00EV-1L0 jueg sn  6L0z/¥0/60 68v6810%
00ZEL' LY 00°6L2'L #oeqilg "yohsd 61-81.02

008252 Aoeq|g BuisiNN 61-8102

00'620'S yoeqiig |euld 61-8L02 Zrli-lo

00°09¢'8€ P3 |eleusn 314 ¥ 0085-10 uopeonpd jo jdag 09 eweys]  6L0Z/70/60 88762101
88'6£8°L g oMyos|3 £055-10 00 2UD3(3 @ SBD JWoBRd  6L0OZ/P0/60 18¥68L0Y
06'S0€ sayoun Jof %I 00.L¥-€1 "poid Ale@ Bunnguisig ‘W 6L02/70/60 98¥6810%
66'SS sayddng “juiep 00EP-10 alempieH 80y Bulwio  §10z/70/60 S8Y68LOY
SLZY safpowwo) 00Lt-€1 ssald apD p3 Jo dag ‘Jed  6L02/¥0/60 #8681 0¥
8Z'¢ poo4 epsjaje] s9|qejsnioun 00L1-€1 ellalaH BUBW  61.02/¥0/60 £8¥6810%
unowy junowy juswiwon 199lqO-pungy J0 JapuQ ay) o) Aed ajeq JaquinN
3}oayn pasuadx3y 3}o9yo y¥oeayn

6102/0€/60 Ybnoayy 6102/10/60 P3eA SHO3YD

uoday pieog oz Aedbay



WVYPG:0L 6102

Z 190 '(80BAONYNOTIW) AONHNOT4 YANITIW 0} pajessuss 1213si@ |ooyas Aouinold - 806

‘panoidde aq sx0ayn) Buipsosid

[z 10z abeg
3dVos3 BU3 JBU] papusWWodal 1] "s88)SNI| JO pleogd a8y} Jo uoezuoyine pue A21j0d S,J0UISI SL1 Yim 8oUBPIOIE Ul panss| usaq aAey syoay) Buipsoaid sy

LLOLL L9 (Junowy 328y9) 19N
00" Ajnger xe] sejeg predun ssa
LL'0LL L9 174 SH03YD JO Jaguunn [ejo |
00°08%'9 2 MYHL-SSYd/LNVHHYM 94
z8'cl8'l ¥ AFd 03dS VIiH3134VD €l
junowy pasuadxg unod yoayo uonduosag pun4

Arewwing pung

junowy unowy juswwon 193[qo-pungy Jo JapuQ ay) o) Aed ajeqg JaquinN
xuaco xumcu

¥oaysn pasuadxg

6102/0€/60 YBNoJY} 610Z/1L0/60 PaYeQ SHO9YD

Joday pieog oz Aedbay




a.k

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
Education Code 35186(d)

District: Flournoy Elementary School

Person completing this form: Melinda Flournoy Title: Business Manager
Quarterly Report Submission Date: € January 2019
(check one) € April 2019

€ July 2019

ﬁ October 2019

Date for information to be reported publicly at goveming board meeting: Tuesday,
October 8, 2019

Please check the box that applies:

;é No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

€ Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

complaints.
General Subject Total # of # Resolved _ # Unresolved
Area ~ Complaints :

Textbooks and
Instructional 0
Materials

Teacher Vacancy
or Misassignment 0

Facilities Conditions

TOTALS 0

Lane Bates
Print Name of District Superintendent

Signature of District Superintendent Date



BOARD RESOLUTION

AMEND BYLAWS
OF
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (NCSIG)

WHEREAS,@ o W noY Cle Mme /V‘fb»ru\ is @ Member of Northern
California Schools Insurance Group and the NCSIG Board of Directors reviewed
and approved the proposed amendment to the Bylaws of NCSIG on May 22,
2019

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

The Board of Trustees of \T\-o UGN U & le men {'Lnf"/f hereby
approves the Amendments to the NCSIGBByIaws Amended and Restated dated
May 22, 2019.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the

Floutnid_$e s | this \°|% | 1619 (date), by the
following voté:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF _ "\ Vi

T, , Secretary of the
Board of Trustees, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct
copy of the resolution adopted by the Board of Trustees at a regularly called and
conducted meeting held on said date.

Secretary of Board of Trustees



Northern California Schools Insurance Group

BYLAWS

Rewritten in entirety and approved by NCSIG Board of Directors on December 7,2017 and
approved by two-thirds vote of Membership to be effective March 1, 2018.



ARTICLE I

ARTICLE II

ARTICLE III

ARTICLE IV

ARTICLE V

ARTICLE VI

ARTICLE VII

ARTICLE VIII

ARTICLE IX

ARTICLE X

ARTICLE XI

ARTICLE XII

ARTICLE XIII

ARTICLE XIV

ARTICLE XV

ARTICLE XVI

ARTICLE XVII

ARTICLE XVIII

ARTICLE XIX

ARTICLE X

APPENDIX A

TABLE OF CONTENTS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS .ouccommmsmssimssssssissismnss iz 3
RULES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS....cisvisiiessivessssissssssosisssss 5
DIFFTCERS cocvmonurmsovenvosamesn st s s m s Gimess 5
EXBCUTIVE DIRECTOR susunnvisomsrsssmssisniss s s s vasiasiii 7
MEMBERSHIP IN INCSIG .. vmscipocsomiminsmamsmnssiissmsssaisisas s 7
FINANUGE cuvsenvsmnuinsvassssossovssssssomssssasssiiems s i sy it s sssisasss 8
RECEIPT AND DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS............. 9
INVESTMER T OF BEUMNDS oo s i i mamanasesar 9
ACGOLUNTS AND RECORDS .o amtmmssmmmass 9
HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION .....cccccorenenierenrennirensnnnens 10
RISE MANAGEMIEINT sisvioniuissscsssescissasisssisassisssasisrestsnssnessesssarssreorsssssnrssnss 10
WITHDRAWAL FROM OR TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP......... 1
DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY AND FUNDS......cccoccvvinieninrnecensanssensens 12
AMENDMIENTS jicussissssiisssssssssssacsssnssasrrasansanssasssnsssassssassasasssnssorsasansassnsssassions 12
SEVERABILITY ...cocviininiiniininriniieisenesissessessessssscssssssssssssssssssssersensensesassenes 12
SUBORDINATION .....coviiiirisisisrisisseisissessesessssssessasessssassessessssessesassassssesenns 12
RECORDS RETENTION POLICY .....cooeoieventrererenreneresssesssssssessessssssesnnnens 12
NOTICES ................................................................... 13
EFFECTIVE DATE ....cuoiiiiictitnsecsstntniessesnsessssssssessssssssssssssesssssssosss 13
DEFIINITIONS ...ttt seessesssessssssesse st esasssssssssssssssessessanns 13
NCSIG PRINCIFAL ADDRESS..oviiomicevinsesvivsessnssovsimssssvisnssssis st 15



BYLAWS

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
PREAMBLE

Northern California Schools Insurance Group (“NCSIG”) was established pursuant to the
terms of a Joint Powers Agreement (“JPA Agreement”) by and among its Public Educational
Agencies (“PEA”) for the purpose of providing the services and other items necessary and
appropriate for the establishment, operation, and maintenance of a joint program for liability and
property damage protection for the PEA’s who are Members (“Members™ hereof, and to
provide a forum for discussion, study, development, and implementation of recommendations of
mutual interest regarding pooled coverage and group purchase insurance and reinsurance programs.
Pursuant to the terms of the JPA Agreement, NCSIG has adopted these Bylaws (“Bylaws”) to
apply to and govern NCSIG and its Members.

ARTICLEI
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A. A Board of Directors is hereby established to represent the NCSIG membership.

B. The Board of Directors shall be formed in the following manner. Each California County in
which a majority of Public Educational Agencies in that county are members of NCSIG shall
have representation on the Board of Directors. Representation from each county shall be on
a weighted basis based on each county’s combined Average Daily Attendance (ADA). ADA
shall be as determined in the NCSIG Underwtiting Policy for purposes of rate setting each
year. Should a county’s ADA change the county to a different size category, the change in
number of Directors shall become effective at the beginning of the next fiscal year beginning
July 1. Selection of Directors from each county shall be designated by the county’s
Superintendent of Schools and must be either a school administrator or a designated
confidential employee of a member and shall serve at the pleasure of the Members in that
county. Each Director shall be entitled to cast one vote in all matters requiring a vote, except
in the case of an actual or potential conflict of interest.

Total County ADA Number of Directots
0 - 7,499 2
7,500 - 24,999 3
25,000 - Over 4
C- If a Public Educational Agency is located in a county where the majority of Public

Educational Agencies are not members of NCSIG, the size category and number of votes for
that Director shall be as shown in the Table below. The Director would be appointed by the
Superintendent of the Public Educational Entity with qualifying ADA. All votes allocated to
each Director shall be cast together and cannot be split.



Individual Member ADA Votes Allocated
0 - 4,999 0
5,000 - 7,499 2
7,500 - 24,999 3
25,000 - Over 4

Each Director shall anuaty—designate an alternate representative from their PEA who is
employed as a school administrator or a designated confidental employee that is authorized to
act in the event of the absence of the appointed Director. Only the designated Director or
alternate may serve on the board. Individuals may be appointed to serve as alternates by one
ot more Authority Members so long as the qualified alternate represents a member PEA from
the same county.

The Board of Directors shall hold at least one regular meeting each fiscal year. The date, time, and
location for each such regular meeting shall be fixed by the Board of Directors, and shall be
publicly noticed prior to the meeting. All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be called, held,
and conducted in accordance with the terms and provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act (Sections
54950, et seq,, of the California Government Code), as said Act may be modified by subsequent
legislation, and as the same may be augmented by rules of the Board of Directors not inconsistent
therewith. The Board may hold additional meetings as determined by the Board and consistent
with Brown Act. Except as otherwise provided or permitted by law, all meetings of the Board are
open and public. The Board of Directors will cause minutes of its meetings to be kept, and post
the true and correct copies of the minutes of such meetings after Board approval,

The principal office for the transaction of business of NCSIG and receipt of all notices is hereby
fixed and located as described in Appendix A attached hereto and incorporated herein by
tefetence. The Board of Directors shall have the authority to change the location of the principal
office.

The Board of Directors may establish and dissolve operating committees and establish such
committees and their operating policies.

‘The Board of Directors may establish, revise and discontinue policies related to the operation of
NCSIG and such approved policies are binding upon the Members unless otherwise specified by
policy established by the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors shall determine Contributions and the method by which Contributions
will be paid to NCSIG. The Board of Directors will also provide for additional assessments
during the year, if necessary or appropriate, to allow for increased costs and expenses that may
occur. The Board of Directors shall insure that a complete and accurate system of accounting of
the NCSIG financials are maintained at all times consistent with established auditing standards
and accounting procedures.

The Board of Directors shall review coverages that are provided to Members and establish
policies and procedures for claims administration.



K

M.

The Board of Directors shall approve the terms of all related insurance, excess insurance,
reinsurance and other agreements, including the terms of coverage, claims services, cost and
compensation.

The Board of Directors shall directly or by contract provide for services required to effectively
implement all aspects of the Joint Program.

The Board may authorize any Officer or Officers, agent or agents, to enter into any contract or
exccute any instrument in the name and on behalf of NCSIG, and such authorization may be
general or confined to specific instances. Unless so authorized by the Board of Directors, no
Officer, agent or employee shall have any authority to bind NCSIG by any contract ot to pledge
its credit or to render it liable for any purpose.

ARTICLE 1I
RULES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors may establish rules governing its own conduct and procedures and have
such expressed or implied authotity as is not inconsistent with, or contrary to, the laws of the
State of California, these Bylaws, or the Joint Powers Agreement.

A quorum for the transaction of business by the Board of Directors shall consist of a majority
weighted vote of the Directors or their alternate. All action shall require the approval of a
majority weighted vote of the Directors or their alternate present at the meeting, unless a higher
percentage vote is required by the Agreement or these Bylaws.

No one serving on the Board of Directors shall receive any salary or compensation from NCSIG.
The Board of Directors may approve reimbursement for expenses incurred.
ARTICLE III
OFFICERS

The principal Officers of NCSIG shall be a President, a Vice President, a Secretary/ Auditor-
Controller, a Treasurer, and a Finance Chair (“Officers™).

Election of Officers:

1. The Officers of NCSIG shall be elected by the weighted vote of the Directors ot his/her

alternate.

Z The Officers of NCSIG shall serve a term of two years, beginning July 1 of even-

numbered years.

3 Elections shall take place at the last regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting prior
to the commencement of even-numbered Program Years. Directors may make
nominations of individuals who meet the requirements for the office at the time of
election. If such nomination is seconded, the nominated individual shall be a candidate



for that office for which the candidate was nominated. The candidate with the greatest
number of weighted votes shall be elected to the office.

4, Any person elected as an Officer may be removed at any time, with or without cause, by
a majority of the weighted votes of Ditectors or their alternate present at the Board
meeting.

5. Officers shall at all times during their term be the designated Director of a2 Member. In

the event an Officer is no longer a designated Director of a Member, then such individual
shall no longer be an Officer of NCSIG.

6. All vacancies arising may be filled at any time by the weighted vote of the Directors or
their alternate present at that Board of Directors meeting.

The President will preside at all meetings of NCSIG. The President shall appoint the Finance
Chair to serve as a NCSIG Officer and members of committees as necessary or appropriate
for carrying on the activities of NCSIG. Committees appointed by the President may hold
office beyond the President’s term subject to the approval of the new President. The
President shall execute documents on behalf of NCSIG as authorized by the Board of
Directors and shall serve as the back-up liaison to the JPA Manager between this and any
other organization. The President shall have authority to approve demands.

The Vice President shall have such powers and perform such duties as may be prescribed from
time to time by the Board of Directors or the President. In the absence or disability of the
President, the Vice President shall be vested with all the powers and authorized to perform all the
duties of the President. The Vice-President shall also serve as the auditor/controller of NCSIG
in the absence of the auditor-controller and shall approve demands.

The Secretary shall be present at all meetings of NCSIG to cause minutes to be kept, to maintain

or cause to be maintained all accounting and other financial records of NCSIG, to file all
financial reports of NCSIG and perform such other duties as the Board may specify. The
Secretary shall also serve as the Auditor/Controller of NCSIG and shall approve demands.

The Treasurer shall be those specified in Sections 6505.5 or 6505.6 of the California
Government Code, to cause to be received and safe kept all money coming into the treasury,
to comply or cause to be complied with all laws governing the deposit and investment of
funds, and to cause to be submitted a quarterly report (Treasurer’s Report) to the Board
summarizing receipts, disbursements, and fund balances, along with a listing of all investments
and other duties as specified by the Board. The Treasurer shall have authority to approve
demands.

The Board of Directors may appoint or elect such additional Officers, and assign such duties
and authorities, as it determines.

The NCSIG Officers shall comprise the Claims Committee and will be subject to the Ralph
M. Brown Act (Sections 54950, et seq., of the California Government Code).



ARTICLE IV
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

All decisions related to NCSIG shall be made by the Board of Directors. NCSIG may contract with a
company with demonstrated expertise and experience to assist NCSIG with the management and
operation of NCSIG (“Executive Director”).

Al

The Executive Director shall provide employees and/or contractors to act as JPA Manager and
Associate JPA Manager(s) to:

1. Monitor the status of NCSIG’s programs and operations, losses, administrative and
operational costs, service companies’ and Servicing Agents performance and report to the
Board.

2. Prepare an annual budget.

3. Assist the Board in selecting brokers, excess insurance companies or excess insurance

Joint Powers Authorities.

4. Assist the Board in selecting claims administrators, risk control consultants and other
program services.

5. Contract for claims audits and actuarial studies to determine cost allocations.

6. Perform whatever functions are necessary and within the Executive Directot’s authority
to manage the daily activities of NCSIG.

7. Conduct the business of NCSIG in a manner consistent with the standatrds set forth by
the California Association of Joint Powers Authorities (CAJPA) for their accreditation

program.

NCSIG shall compensate the Executive Director for services to NCSIG in such amount and
manner as may be fixed from time-to-time by the Board of Directors. Details respecting
compensation, termination, and other employment related matters pertaining to the Executive
Director shall be governed by the Bylaws and such terms and conditions as the Board shall set
forth in a contract or agreement.

ARTICLEV
MEMBERSHIP IN NCSIG

Membership in NCSIG shall be open to any California Public Educational Agency which has
been duly approved by the Board of Directors. NCSIG shall provide application forms and
establish procedures for their completion and submission for review prior to being approved.

-1



o

A,

Upon approval, a Public Educational Agency may become a Member of NCSIG by
executing a copy of the NCSIG Joint Powers Agreement, whereby said Public
Educational Agency agrees to comply with the terms of the NCSIG Joint Powers
Agreement and these Bylaws, as the same may from time to time be amended and in effect.

NCSIG may establish special rules and terms for membership as defined in NCSIG
Policies.

ARTICLE VI
FINANCE

NCSIG shall operate on a fiscal year from July 1st through June 30th.

The Board of Directors shall annually and in accordance with Policy adopt a budget showing
cach of the purposes for which NCSIG will need money and the estimated amount of money
that will be needed for each such purpose for the ensuing fiscal year. A copy of the budget shall
be provided to each of the Directors.

Each Member shall pay to NCSIG each fiscal year the annual Contribution as calculated and
adopted by the Board of Directors pursuant to the following;

1 Each Member's Contribution shall be based upon such Member's retention,
selected coverages, ADA, Total Insured Values and other information relative to
providing coverage for the Member including rating factors as established by the NCSIG
Underwriting Policy.

2. Contributions are due and payable as established by the NCSIG Delinquent
Contribution/Termination of Coverage Policy.

Each Program Year shall be accounted for separately from every other Program Year in regard
to the accounting for its assets and Obligations.

1. All Contributions, Obligations, expenditures and disbursements of NCSIG that can be
separately and distinctly identified by Program Year shall be accounted for separately by
each Program Year.

2 Any revenues, Obligations and expenses that cannot be separately and distinctly
identified to a specific Program Year may be allocated among Program Years.

3. Should the total Obligations for a Program Year exceed the total assets of that year,
the Members participating in such Program Year may be assessed a Pro-Rata Share
of the additional contribution required based on actuarial analysis and approved by the
Board of Directors.

4. Net Position Funds may be utilized for the benefit of NCSIG as determined and
approved by the Board of Directors, including but not limited to a distribution of
any positive net position funds to Members.



7 NCSIG’s Contingency Reserve must be met before any positive net position funds are
eligible to be returned to the Members.

6. Any unanticipated non-claim expenditures, not incorporated into the current annual
budget, will be assessed against the Members, as determined by the Board of
Directors. The assessment, if any, will be added to the Member’s subsequent
Program Year’s Contribution.

Any subrogation recoveries reccived by NCSIG shall be credited to NCSIG with any
remaining balance refunded to the member for any incurred Self Insured
Retention.

An account shall be established and maintained to receive monies, pay operating expenses
hold reserves and pay claims of NCSIG.

ARTICLE VII
RECEIPT AND DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS

Revenues of NCSIG shall be received at its principal office. The Treasurer shall cause to be
safeguarded and invested funds in accordance with NCSIG’s current investment policy.

The President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, Finance Chair, JPA Manager and
Associate JPA Managers shall be authorized signatories of NCSIG’s checking account. All
checks disbursing funds of NCSIG shall be signed as established by action of the Board.

A register of all checks issued since the previous Board meeting shall be provided at each
subsequent Board meeting for approval

The JPA Manager shall be authotized to make all expenditures for goods or setvices without
specific approval, to the extent such funds have been included and approved by adoption of
the budget or as previously approved by the Board.

ARTICLE VIII
INVESTMENT OF FUNDS

NCSIG shall have the power to invest or cause to be invested, in compliance with Section 6509.5 of
the California Government Code, such funds as are not necessary for the immediate operation of
NCSIG as allowed by Section 53601 of the California Government Code.

¥

ARTICLE IX
ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS

NCSIG is strictly accountable for all funds received and disbursed by it and, to that end, NCSIG
shall establish and maintain such funds and accounts as may be required by Generally

9



Accepted Accounting Principles or by any provision of law or any resolution of NCSIG.
Books and financial records of NCSIG shall be open to inspection at all reasonable times by
representatives of the Members. NCSIG, as soon as practical after the close of each fiscal year,
shall give, or cause to be given, a complete written report of all financial activities for such
fiscal year to each Member of NCSIG.

B. The Board of Directors shall make, or contract with a Certified Public Accountant to make,
an annual audit of the accounts, records, and financial affairs of NCSIG. In each case the
minimum_ requirements of the audit shall be those prescribed by the State Controller for
Special Districts under Section 26909 of the California Government Code and shall conform to
Generally Accepted Auditing Standards. When such an audit of accounts and reports is made
by a Certified Public Accountant, a report thereof shall be filed within six months of the end
of the fiscal year under examination with the State Controller and county auditor. Any costs
of the audit, including contracts with, or employment of, Certified Public Accountants in
making the audit(s) provided for herein, shall be appropriate administrative charges against the
funds of NCSIG.

C. The Board of Directors shall contract with an independent claims auditor at least every two
years to conduct and audit of claims paid by NCSIG and to deliver an audit report to the Board
of Directors.

ARTICLE X
HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION

The Board of Directors and the Officers of NCSIG, including former Directors and Officers, shall not be
liable to NCSIG, to any Member or Former Member, or to any other person, for actual or alleged breach
of duty, mistake of judgment, neglect, error, misstatement, misleading statement, or any other act or
omission in the performance of their duties hereunder as provided by California Government, except in
the event of fraud, gross negligence, or intentional misconduct of such director or Officer. NCSIG shall
defend and shall indemnify and hold harmless its Directors and Officers, including former Directors and
Officers, from any claim, demand, cause of action, and damages arising out of their performance of their
duties as such Directors or Officers of NCSIG, to the extent authorized by Government Code Section
995. NCSIG may purchase conventional insurance to protect NCSIG, and its participating Members or
Former Members, against any such acts or omissions by its Directors and Officers, including former
Directors and Officers.

ARTICLE XI
RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors of NCSIG may adopt recommended minimum standards for risk
management/loss control practices. These standards and best practices shall be reviewed by each
Member as part of each Member's risk management practices.

10



ARTICLE XII
WITHDRAWAL FROM OR TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP

Any Member having completed three complete program years as a Member of NCSIG may withdraw
from its status as 2 Member and patty to the Joint Powers Agreement at the end of the fiscal year
subject to the following tetms and conditions.

A.

O

Member must submit a written request to NCSIG JPA Manager no later than March 15 of the
preceding Program Year.

Termination of participation in future Program years does not relieve the terminated Member of
any benefits or obligations of those Program Years in which the Member participated. These
obligations including payment of assessments or any other amounts due and payable, and the
terminated Member shall participate in all dividends for the Program Years in which the Member
participated.

A Member may be involuntarily terminated from membership in NCSIG upon the weighted
vote of two-thirds of all the remaining Directors. Such involuntary termination shall become
effective at the end of the Program Year in which the action is taken or upon such other date as
the Board of Directors may specify, but in no case less than sixty days after notice of involuntary

termination is given. As a result of such involuntary termination:

a. The incurred claims, incurred but not reported claims, and all Contributions of the
terminated Member applicable to Program Years of membership shall stay with NCSIG.

b. The terminated Member shall continue to participate in each of the Program Years for
which the agency was a Member.

¢. The terminated Member shall continue to be bound by the JPA Agreement and the Bylaws
for the Program Years during which such agency was a Member.

Grounds for involuntary termination include, but are not limited to, the following;:

a. Failure or refusal to abide by the JPA Agreement or Bylaws;

b. Failure or refusal of 2 Member to abide by an amendment of the JPA Agreement or
Bylaws which has been adopted by the Board of Directors or by the Members of
NCSIG as provided in the Agreement or these Bylaws;

£ Failure or refusal to pay Contributions or assessments to NCSIG as provided in the
Agreement or Bylaws;

d. Failure to comply with risk management or safety programs implemented by NCSIG; or

E Failure of 2 Member to disclose a material fact to NCSIG or its JPA Manager.

11



ARTICLE XIII
DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY AND FUNDS

Upon termination of the JPA Agreement, all assets of NCSIG shall be distributed only among the parties
that have been participants in the Program, including any of those parties which previously withdrew
pursuant to the JPA Agreement, in and proportionate to their Deposit Premiums and Assessments paid
during the term of the JPA Agreement. The Board of Directors shall determine such distribution within
six months after the last pending claim or loss covered by this JPA Agreement has been finally resolved
and there is a reasonable expectation that no new claims will be filed.

The Board is vested with all powers of NCSIG for the purpose of concluding and dissolving the business
affairs of NCSIG. These powers shall include the power to require Members, including those which were
participants at the time the claim arose or at the time the loss was incurred, to pay their share of any
assessments deemed necessary by the Board for final disposition of all claims and losses covered by the
JPA Agreement for any program year.

ARTICLE XIV
AMENDMENTS

A. Amendment to these Bylaws may be proposed by any Member of NCSIG.

B. All amendments to these Bylaws must be approved by a two-thirds (2/3) weighted vote of the
members of NCSIG Board of Directors, followed by a 2/3 vote of the entire membership The
cffective date of any amendment will be on the first day of the next month following adoption,
unless otherwise stated.

ARTICLE XV
SEVERABILITY

Should any portion, term, condition or provision of these Bylaws be decided by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the State of California, or be otherwise rendered

unenfotceable or ineffectual, the validity of the tremaining portions, terms, conditions and provisions
shall not be affected thereby.

ARTICLE XVI
SUBORDINATION

Should any portion, term, condition or provision of these Bylaws be in conflict with the JPA
Agreement, the terms of the Bylaws will be subordinate to the JPA Agreement.

ARTICLE XVII
RECORDS RETENTION POLICY

NCSIG's records will be retained in accordance with the policy adopted by the Board of Directors.

12



O

ARTICLE XVIII
NOTICES

Notices to NCSIG shall be in writing and delivered to NCSIG.
Notices to Members shall be in writing and delivered to the Member.

Reportable claims against Members shall be reported to the Membet’s Servicing Agent and/or
the NCSIG Claims Administrator.

ARTICLE XIX
EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of any amendment will be the first day of the next month following adoption,
unless otherwise stated.

ARTICLE XX
DEFINITIONS

The terms in these Bylaws shall be as defined herein and in the JPA Agreement creating the Northern
California Schools Insurance Group, unless otherwise specified herein.

A.

“Associate JPA Manager” shall be an alternate JPA Manager in the event of a conflict of
interest with the JPA Manager, in the absence of the JPA Manager, or for other duties as
outlined in NCSIG documents, and will be subject to the direction and control of the Board
and Executive Director.

“Board” or “Board of Directors” shall mean the governing body of NCSIG as determined in
Article I of the Bylaws.

“Contribution” shall mean the amount determined by the Board of Directors as each
Member’s share of the cost of each Program Year of the Joint Program.

“Contingency Fund” shall mean the excess by which NCSIG’s assets exceed the Obligations
for all the Program Years measured at a point in time as determined by the Board of Directors.

“Director” shall be the person(s) appointed to the Board of Directors as provided for in this
agteement. The Director shall have the authority to bind the Members on any and all matters
relating to the business of NCSIG.

“Excess Insurance” shall mean that insurance purchased by NCSIG either through other

Joint Powers Authorities or through commercial insurance companies to cover losses in excess

of NCSIG’s pooled limits.

13



K.

M.

“Executive Director” shall be the entity engaged by NCSIG under written contract for the
day-to-day administration, management, and operation of NCSIG’s programs of risk
management and will be subject to the direction and control of the Board.

“JPA Agreement” shall mean the Joint Powers Agreement creating the Northern California
Schools Insurance Group.

“JPA Manager” shall be the person (employee or contractor) of the Executive Director
responsible for the day-to-day administration, management, and operation of NCSIG’s
programs of risk management and will be subject to the direction and control of the Board
and Executive Director.

“Joint Program” shall mean the coverage for property and liability claims in excess of the
Member’s retention pursuant to NCSIG’s coverage documents along with the purchasing of
insurance or reinsurance or the setting aside of funds and reserves to pay for a self-insured
retention or for losses not covered by insurance or reinsurance of such claims.

“Servicing Agent” shall be the person or entity designated by the Memberts to act on their
behalf in providing insurance services as determined by the Servicing Agent Policy.

“Member” shall mean any Public Educational Agency who has been approved by the NCSIG
Board of Directors for membership in NCSIG and is bound by the NCSIG JPA Agreement,
Bylaws and other program policies which may be amended from time to time.

“NCSIG” shall mean the Northern California Schools Insurance Group.

“Obligations” shall mean to include, but not limited to, all payments required by law together
with any other legal obligations incurred or potentially payable by NCSIG pursuant to the
JPA Agreement or these Bylaws.

“Program Year” shall mean one year of the Joint Program separate from each and every other
Program Year and shall operate on fiscal year from July 1st through June 30th, or as otherwise
determined by the Board of Directors.

“Pro-Rata Share” shall mean the ratio of each Member’s Contribution in proportion to the
total of all Members’ Contributions for each Program Year.

“Public Educational Agency” shall include individual school districts, community college
districts, Regional Occupational Center or Program, County Superintendent of Schools or
Board of Education, Charter Schools sponsored by NCSIG Members, or other Joint Powers
Authorities approved by the NCSIG Board of Directors for membership.

“Subrogation” shall mean the recovery of payments which NCSIG has made on behalf of a
Member.

14



APPENDIX “A”»

The principal address of the Northern California Schools Insurance Group (NCSIG) for the

transaction of business and receipt of all notices shall be:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP
310 HEMSTED DRIVE, SUITE 200

REDDING, CA 96002



